

1210 SW San Antonio Avenue, Port Saint Lucie, Florida 34953
(772) 924-7190 • tomw@designalot.com • www.DesignAlot.com

Adam Thomas Winton

OBJECTIVE

To obtain a position with a stable and progressive Company, which would best utilize my experience to its fullest.

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

16+ years experience in Prepress, Graphic Design and Computer Technology
8+ years owning and running a business providing Website Design and Computer Services
Expert knowledge of CS5 Creative Suite including: Dreamweaver, InDesign, Photoshop, Illustrator, Flash and Fireworks
Solid knowledge of HTML/XHTML, CSS, SEO, Javascript, PHP and ASP
Leadership experience
Strong problem solving skills
Detail-oriented, self-motivated and dedicated
Learns on the fly

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Dreamweaver CS5 • Flash • Fireworks • Acrobat • InDesign CS5 • Photoshop CS5
Illustrator CS5 • Acrobat 9 • SwishMax (like Flash) • Movie Edit Pro • Google Sketch Up
Operating Systems: Mac OS Snow Leopard • Windows 7 • Some Unix / Linux

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Designalot Technical Services

February 2002 – Current

Owner

Six Years running own business and provided services such as Web Design, Print Design, Logo Design, Network Setups, Mac-PC Computer Repair/Build, Remote Support and Customer Service.

Website Design: Created and upkeep of over 40 websites including; Flash intro, Flash navigation, drop down menus, galleries, e-commerce, forms and buttons.

Print Design: Website reproduction, catalogs, pamphlets, brochures, calendars and business cards.

Tech Support: Troubleshoot hardware and software problems. Remotely fixed Mac and PC problems, install software and training.

Networking: Setup ethernet (wired) and wireless networks.

See Company Website: www.DesignAlot.com

Southeastern Printing

February 2002 – June 2006

Prepress Operator / Graphic Designer / Web Designer / Computer Technician

Lithographic Prepress experience. Mostly worked on ads, pocket folders, brochures and magazines using the Prinergy workflow. Provided technical support to Prepress Operators. Setup new Macs for other employees. Fixed technical problems with Mac's and PC's. Windows Server management and backups. Help design Company's website. Clientele included: Bluegreen, Palm Beach Real-Estate Guide

American Color

February 1994 – February 2002

Lead Prepress Operator / Graphic Designer / Web Designer

Lithographic Prepress experience. Also worked on scanning, color correcting and retouching. Designed companies website, brochures, magazines and shopper guides. Trained other employees and clients on new software. Clientele included: Disney, Albertsons, Teen Beat Magazine, Harcourt, National Enquirer

EDUCATION

Palm Beach Community College January 1994 – July 1995
Computer, Art, Science, Psychology & Sociology

REFERENCES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST